

Madinath Kahlifa South Doha , Qatar



+974 60023601

Fayasdeen14@gmai l.com



FAYAZ

ABOUT ME

State of Qatar educational ministry licensed professional teacher with 4+years of teaching experience in educating and knowledge of modern teaching **British curriculum (IGCSE)**. I am passionate about motivating students to develop skills and produce significant academic achievement. Right now looking for a suitable position in a University or school where I can apply my four years of teaching experience and curriculum development skills.

EDUCATION

2022 – Reading, Lincoln University College (LUC) | MA in-TESL (Teaching English as a Second Language)

2018 – 2022 South Eastern University of Sri Lanka | BA Honours In-TESL (Teaching English as a Second Language)

2019 – 2020 TEFL Professional Development Institute | TEFL 120 Hours (Teaching English as a Foreign Language)

2017 – 2019 Sri Lankan Institute of Advanced Technological Education (SLIATE) | HND In-English (Higher National Diploma in English) –

2008 – 2016 An Noor Academy | Degree in Arabic and Shari'ah Studies

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- Beginning each session with a usual conversation in order to establish rapport and good bond with learners.
- Understanding the working contexts and designing the lessons accordingly.
- Considering need analysis to find out my learners' interest, needs, expectations and level of knowledge.
- Maintaining a reflective journal entry upon my own teaching.
- Knowledge of classroom management, learning strategies and international teaching.
- Using different teaching methods.
- Knowledge of English grammar and the capability to educate language learners.
- Using appropriate error correction techniques to improve learner's proficiency.
- Focusing much on learner centered-learning.
- Integrating technology during teaching and learning process.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Present- British Modern International School- Doha, Qatar | English , Islamic and Arabic for non-native teacher

- Teaching British curriculum (IGCSE)
- Prepare lesson materials and to mark students' work consistent with Cambridge, departmental and school assessment policy.
- Develop and deliver lesson plans.

Present- Al-Manhaj Academy– Doha, Qatar English & Islamic teacher

- Organize classroom lectures and coursework.
- Prepare materials and activities.
- Assign homework and interesting exercise.
- Identify students with special requirements and create individualized plans.
- Determine exam and assignment grades.

2021 – 2022 South Eastern University of Sri Lanka |English student teacher

- I thought English subject for students of first year, second and third years.
- Lectures were conducted physically for first years, Faculty of Arts and Cultures (FAC).
- Lectures were conducted fully via online (Zoom) for second years, Faculty of Islamic studies and Arabic Languages (FIA).

2019 – 2022 An Noor Academy | English teacher

- Assessed student's growth at related to educational goals, objectives and outcomes.
- Responsible for managing a class of 30 students.
- Demonstrated strong communication and leadership skills to help students learn, read, and write English.
- Designing innovative approaches in teaching.
- Instructing students as per curriculum.

2019–2022 Dharussalam Academy | English teacher

- Planning and preparing appropriate lessons and teaching materials.
- Monitoring and assessing pupil's progress.
- Helping to manage pupil's behavior and discipline.
- Created a conducive learning environment where all students felt comfortable.

MY RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS

- Error Analysis on the Use of Preposition (2022)
- Simple Present Tense (2019)

References

DR. AMM. NAVAZ

Senior Lecturer in English South Eastern University of Sri Lank +9477799⁸924 navazamm@seu.ac.lk

MR. MM. ABDUL RAHMAN

Senior Lecturer Gr.II in English South Eastern University of Sri Lank 0776964632 <u>mmarahuman7@gmail.com</u>

SUBJECT KNOWLEDGE

- Classroom management
- Educational psychology
- Grammar teaching methods
- Language and linguistics
- Principle of education
- Second language acquisition
- Second language teaching methods
- Structure of English
- Technology in ESL classroom
- Testing and evaluation

